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Dear Mr. Gomalez: 513 /@3 wc The Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAFI is duc by January Wh of each year for the preceding calendar year and 
IS .0015% of a company's intrastate revenues, or $50.00, whichever is greater. Our records show that the 2002 RAF 
return form was mailed to us showing revenues in the amount of's1 1,429, but paynient for the minimum fee w s  not 
included. Since payment is late, statutory penalty and interest charges are appiicable. 

In addition to the 2002 RPIF, plus penalty and interest charges, the company has a srnall past due balance in the 
amount of $21 .OO for late payment of prior years' RAFs that must also be paid. !fpa,mient is postmarked by May 30h, 
this means the company owes a total of $83 ($21 for prior years a d  for 2002 the amouiit is $50 fee. 5 10 penalry, 52 
interest) If payment is postmarked bemvcen May 3 1" and June 29Ih, this riieans the company owes a total 01'$86 (52 1 .OO 
for prior years and for 2002 the amount is $50.00 fee, $12.50 penalry, $2.50 intcrest) A copy ofthe 2002 K A F  retuin 
fomi is enclosed, along with a breakdown of the past dcs amount. 

If full.paynlent, including penalty and interest charges, is ret r r c e i i d  by June 13, 2003, a docket will be 
established, Your company will be fined or your certificate cancelled if you do not respond. Please note that once a 
docket has been established, just payin2 the delinquent U F  amount w i l j  nut prevent your certificate from being 
cancelfed. 

If you wish to cancel y o u  certificate volumar ily aiid !cove ir. good srsnding with the Corwnission, you: compao)' 
should pay the past due amount in fulI, comply with the requireiiients of Rule 25-24.5 14, Florida Adrimistrative C'odc.. 
copy enciosed, and either nay the 2003 R4F or provide i] dale ccrt;lin i t  will be paid Any unpaid RAFs, ixluding 
penalty and interest charges, are turned over to collcctions. 

I f  you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 4134502, by fax at (850) 413-6503, by e-wail at 
p~sler!'ii!psc.state.fl.us, or by w-riting to me at the address below. 

Sincere 1 y, 

Paula J.  IsIex, Research A S S ~ S ~ ~ A I  
Bureau csi' Service Quality 
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